

Council Chambers

December 9, 2014

7:00 pm

In order to give as many visitors as possible an opportunity to speak and in the interest of adjourning the meeting by 9:00 p.m., please limit your comments to 5 minutes in length, unless further time is granted by Council. Thank you.

1. Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Minutes of Council Meetings

Council Meeting - December 2, 2014

- 4. Public Comments General Comments on Matters Not Appearing on Tonight's Agenda
- 5. Council Member Reports
- 6. Public Hearings
- 7. Consent Agenda
- BIL 00-05783 A. List of Bills Payable: No. 6160, December 9, 2014 **Sponsors:** Accounting MOT 00-05741 B. Motion: Award \$31,191.33 to The Terramar Group, Inc. d/b/a Fleet Safety Supply of Naperville, IL, for Purchase of Specialty Automotive Parts for Five Chevrolet Tahoe Utility Vehicles Sponsors: Public Works RES 00-05784 C. Resolution: Authorize an Agreement with Total Parking Solutions, Inc. for Multi-Space Parking Pay Terminals Sponsors: Public Works **MOT 00-05786** D. Motion: Note Receipt of Minutes of Boards and Commissions

8. Active Agenda

ORD	00-05758	 A. Ordinance: Amend Chapter 26 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code - Stormwater and Flood Plain Ordinance Sponsors: Public Works 			
ORD	00-05763	 D0-05763 B. Ordinance: Amend Chapter 13 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code - Health Sanitation Regarding Regulating Sump Pump/Downspout Discharge Sponsors: Public Works 			
ORD	00-05787	C. Ordinance: 2014 Aggregate Tax Levy			
		Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD	00-05788	D. Ordinance: Levying of Taxes for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of January 2014 and Ending on the Thirty-First Day of December 2014 for the Village of Downers Grove Special Service Area #2 (Downers Grove Downtown Service Area) Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD	00-05789	E. Ordinance: Levying of Taxes for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of January 2014 and Ending on the Thirty-First Day of December 2014 for Village of Downers Grove Special Service Area #4 (Green Acres Subdivision) Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD	00-05790	F. Ordinance: Levying of Taxes for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of January 2014 and Ending on the Thirty-First Day of December 2014 for Village of Downers Grove Special Service Area #5 (Atwood Subdivision) Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD	00-05791	 G. Ordinance: Levying of Taxes for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of January 2014 and Ending on the Thirty-First Day of December 2014 for Village of Downers Grove Special Service Area #6 (Fairview Fire Protection District) Sponsors: Manager's Office 			
ORD	00-05792	H. Ordinance: Levying of Taxes for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of January 2014 and Ending on the Thirty-First Day of December 2014 for Village of Downers Grove Special Service Area #7 (Dunham Subdivision) Sponsors: Manager's Office			
	Motion to Ado	pt Ordinances 00-05793 through 00-05801 (Active Agenda Items I-Q)			
0.00					
ORD	00-05793	I. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007			
		Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD	00-05794	J. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008ASponsors: Manager's Office			

ORD 00-05796 L. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the General Bonds, Series 2009 Sponsors: Manager's Office			
·	eral Obligation		
ORD 00-05797 M. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the Gener Bonds, Series 2010 Sponsors: Manager's Office			
ORD 00-05798 N. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the Gener Bonds, Series 2010B Sponsors: Manager's Office	eral Obligation		
ORD 00-05799 O. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the Gener Bonds, Series 2012 Sponsors: Manager's Office	eral Obligation		
ORD 00-05800 P. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the General Bonds, Series 2013A Sponsors: Manager's Office	ral Obligation		
ORD 00-05801 Q. Ordinance: Abate a Portion of the 2014 Tax Levy Related to the Gener Bonds, Series 2014 Sponsors: Manager's Office	eral Obligation		
First Reading			
 00-05753 A. Ordinance: Authorize a Special Use to Permit a Residential Condominium Development in the Downtown Business Zoning District at 936-942 Maple Avenue Sponsors: Community Development and Plan Commission Reference #: PC-33-14 			

- ORD
 00-05759
 B. Ordinance: Amend Chapter 20 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code Subdivision and Development Ordinance

 Sponsors: Community Development
- ORD 00-05762 C. Ordinance: Amend Chapter 7 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code Re: Provisions for Demolition/Construction Site Management Sponsors: Village Attorney

Downers Grove Village Council			Meeting Agenda	Tuesday, December 09, 2014	
ORD	00-05802	Parking Regula	linance: Amend Chapter 14 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code to Establish g Regulations during a Snow Emergency ors: Village Attorney		
ORD	00-05760	E. Ordinance: Sidewalks Sponsors: Villa	L	Grove Municipal Code - Streets and	
10.	Mayor's Report				
	Materials t	o be Placed o	n File		

- 11. Manager's Report
- 12. Attorney's Report

Future Active Agenda

- 13. Council Member New Business
- 14. Adjournment